

Team Name: sdmay21-15

Team Members: Adam Ford, Allan Juarez, Anthony Rosenhamer, Maksym Nakonechnyy, Quentin Urbanowicz, Riley Thoma

Report Period: Oct 12-Oct 18

Summary of Progress in this Period

Met with Professor Duwe:

10/16: Broader scope of Duwe's research was explained with how our project will fit in and possible uses for the overall shared sense of time. More specification for the simulator was discussed in its accuracy and requirements.

Team Meeting:

10/13: Discussed second design document. Divided work into pairs of team members.

Specialized Meetings:

Met in pairs to design specific components of the project. Worked on the corresponding sections of the design document (simulator, backend, frontend).

Pending Issues

- Need clarification on the simulator trace file/input/output format to the backend and frontend
-

Plans for Upcoming Reporting Period

- Finish work on lightning talk and design doc v2
-